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GOVERNMENT OF TELANGANA
0/o the Chief Engineer, TDWSP, Telangana state, Hyderabad

From: To:
Sri. M. Jagan Mohan Reddy B.Tech, The Prl.Chief Conservator of Forest,
Chief Engineer, Head of Forest Force, Telangana,
TDWSP, TS Aranya Bhavan, Saifabad
Hyderabad. Hyderabad.

Lr. EE/DEE-1/TDWSP /Forest/Adilabad /Seg22-3 /2016 dt: 2 1

Sir,

Sub: -TDWSP circle Nirmal - providing and laying of pipeline and construction of
other structures for safe drinking water in Adilabad district ~submission of
proposals of Sirpur Segment no.22/3of Adilabad district for Forest
Clearances for diversion of 4.684 Ha. - Regarding.
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Ref: - Lr.No. AEE/DEE/TDWSP/Forest/Adilabad-Sirpur/Seg-22-3/2016 dt:

22.02.2016 of Superintending Engineer, Nirmal Circle

Kk

In the reference cited, the Superintending Engineer , TDWSP, Nirmal has submitted
the territorial forest land diversion permission proposal pertains to laying of pipe lines in
Sirpur Segment 22/3 in Adilabad District sanctioned under Telangana Drinking Water
Supply Project (TDWSP). The same is submitted here with for necessary processing.

W& Details of forest land diversion permission proposals:
SN
WV"‘A % AREA STATEMENT - SIRPUR SEGMENT - 22 /3- ADILABAD DISTRICT
& 7 - -
Set | Structure type Pipe Dia Length in m wr:lth Area_Ha Total:;ea »
YA
rd
[\ {/‘} 1 PIPELINE 950.000 6246.648 2.200 1.374 L8
k\x PIPELINE 75.000 1702.870 0.700 0.119
2 PIPELINE 125.000 7176.367 0.700 0.502 0.502
3 PIPELINE 140.000 5511.175 0.700 0.386 0.386
PIPELINE 110.000 1663.372 6.000 0.998
PIPELINE 110.000 3348.879 0.700 0.234
4 PIPELINE 140.000 29.897 0.700 0.002 1.413
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PIPELINE 75.000 2338.162 0.700 0.164
s PIPELINE 90.000 2687.687 0.700 0.188 SR
PIPELINE 63.000 821.058 0.700 0.057
. PIPELINE 725.000 1991.617 1.900 0.378 0,378
g PIPELINE 90.000 296.665 0.700 0.021 o
PIPELINE 75.000 1164.738 0.700 0.082
TOTAL 34979.135 4.684 4.684

Therefore, (1x7) sets in FCA format of Kaghaznagar Division are here with
submitted with the request to take necessary action for processing the proposal and accord

permission. The proposal shall also be uploaded for processing.

In lieu Forest area proposed for diversion a suitable Compensatory Afforestation
land (CA land) will be obtained from the District collector and furnished to DFO

Kaghaznagar for further processing

RoFR certificates in prescribed format on the forest area proposed for diversion
shall also be obtained from the District Collector and submitted for processing.

Hence the Principal Chief Conservator of Forest, Hyderabad is requested take
necessary action for processing the proposal at an early date.

Yours faithfully,

-

Chief Engineer,

TDWSP, Hyderabad,

Copy Submitted to the Principal Secratry to The Government, PR&RD Hyderabad.
Copy to the Superintending Engineer, Nirmal to persue the matter and compliance.




